



Minutes from March 2, 2021

Call to Order:

Meeting called to order by ASUCC President Jesika Barnes at 12:02 PM.

Roll Call:

		Kendall O'Rorke (<i>she/they</i>), QSA	x	Jesika Barnes, (<i>she/her</i>) ASUCC President
	x	Jen Williams, <i>The Mainstream</i>	x	Ella Rader, (<i>she/her</i>) ASUCC Vice President
		Kylee Aldstadt (<i>she/her</i>), <i>Riverhawk Metal Maniacs</i>	x	Tasha Oliverson (<i>she/her</i>), ASUCC Activities
x	*Dee Winn, STEM Chair (<i>he/him</i>)	Heidi Shirley (<i>she/her</i>), <i>Peer Mentors</i>		T. Krone (<i>she/her</i>), ASUCC Public Relations
X	*Natalya Brown, CFO (<i>she/her</i>)	Heather McGuire, <i>PTK</i>	x	Lisa Clark (<i>she/her</i>), ASUCC Business Manager
	Jacob Hastings, ACM Devin Black, ACM	Peyton Burnett (<i>she/her</i>), <i>Nerd Herd</i>	x	Nakaela Hunt (<i>she/her</i>), Senator
	Natasha Peak (<i>she/her</i>), NSNA	<i>*non-voting participant</i>	x	*Marjan Coester (<i>she/her</i>), Advisor

Approval of Agenda for March 2, 2021. (Approved by consensus).

Approval of Minutes for February 23, 2020. (Approved by consensus).

Statements from Audience:

- Natalya Brown, Chief Financial Officer
 - Forestry Fee increase proposal: This is the only area with an increase in fees. It is needed to cover the cost associated with the program, primarily transportation (trips to work out in the field). Hopefully, this will be the last fee increase in this program for several years. These are credit courses, and the fees are class specific. The Forestry program is growing, with these fees, the program will be able to continue to be competitive with other schools, offering an outstanding program. The fees will go into effect 2021-2022 school year.

Old Business:

None.

New Business:

None

Officer and Senator Reports:

Jesika Barnes, **President:**

- No report.

Ella Rader, **Vice President:**

- No report.

Tasha Oliverson, **Activities Officer:**

- Women's History Month.
 - Interactive Facebook posts throughout the month. March 8th is Women's Day.

Lisa Clark, **Business Manager:**

- No report.

T. Krone, **Public Relations:**

- No report.

Senators:

- No report.

Committee and Task Force Reports and Reminders:

- Academic Standards & Appeal Committee: *1st and 10th week. Next meeting December 2nd.*
 - No report.
- College Council. *Mondays, 2 PM.*
 - Barnes reported that College Council had first readings of Tuition Vouchers Board Policy #5135 and Tuition Vouchers Administrative Procedure #5135AP. The second vote for these items will be April 1, 2021, the first meeting of Spring term.
- Commencement Committee (*Wednesday February 10th at 10:30 am*)
 - No report.
- Communications Council. *Thursdays 2 PM.*
 - No report.
- Facilities Council. *2nd Thursday, 2:30 PM, held in TAP 5, masks required.*
 - Facilities Council has not met again.
- IDEAL Committee. *e/o Tuesday 3 PM.*
 - No report.
- Institutional Effectiveness Council. *1st and 3rd Thursday, 11:00 AM.*
 - No report.
- Safety, Security & Emergency Management Committee. *TBA.*
 - No meeting scheduled at this time.
- Technology Council. *1st and 3rd Tuesday, 3:00 pm*
 - No report.
- Textbook Affordability Workgroup (*currently on hiatus, pending further work*).
- Covid-19 Re-opening Committee.
 - No report.
- Pathways to Opportunity Committee (PTO) (*Tuesday 9th 2:00 PM*).
 - No report.
- Strategic Planning Oversight Committee (SPOC) (*TBA*).
 - No report.

- Early Momentum Subgroup (*TBA*).
 - No report.
- Wellness Committee (*TBA*).
 - No report.

Club and Student Organization Reports:

- ACM Programming. *Absent.*
- Adult Basic Skills/Woolley. *Absent.*
- Athletics. *Absent.*
- Club of Chi. *Absent.*
- Computer. *Absent.*
- Engineering. *Absent.*
- Forestry. *Absent.*
- Geology. *Absent.*
- Healthy Minds. *Absent.*
- The Mainstream.
 - Williams reported that there is a review for UCC Theater's play, *In Love and Warcraft* in the issue that will be released later this week.
- National Student Nursing Association (NSNA). *Absent.*
- Nerd Herd. *Absent.*
- Peer Mentors.
 - Coester reported that Jen Williams and one other student will be Peer Mentors. They are still looking for more Peer Mentors and Student Ambassadors.
- Phi Theta Kappa (PTK).
 - Barnes reported that there will be a chapter meeting this Wednesday and next Wednesday at 3:00 pm. Meeting times will be changed next term.
- Pre-Health Professionals. *Absent.*
- Queer Student Alliance (QSA).
 - Oliverson reported that the club meets tomorrow at 4pm and it will be the last meeting of the term. They had a great meeting last week.
- RiverHawk Metal Maniacs (*TBA*). *Absent.*
- RiverHawk Wrenches. *Absent.*
- Skills USA. *Absent.*
- Spanish Club. *Absent.*
- Veteran Students. *Absent.*

Advisor's Report:

- March 9th meeting - FYI.
 - Marjan reports that she may not be at next week's meeting due to her husband having a procedure done in Eugene at the same time.



Good of the Order:

- Barnes noted that It is week 9. Next week will be our last meeting until the second week of Spring term. Be thinking of students you know that would be an asset to the officer team next year, elections are coming up.

Adjournment:

Meeting adjourned by President Jesika Barnes at 12:41 PM.